
    

TfA Ref: 23043 
OCG Ref: OUT24-1396 
 
2 May 2024 
 
The Office of the Coordinator General 
PO Box 15517 
City East QLD 4002 
 
ATTN: Sally Wotley 
 
 
Dear Sally, 
 
Re:  Response to Information Request; Material Change of Use for a Medium Impact Industry, Service Station, 

Transport Depot and Office at 1 Colinta Road, Stuart – Described as Lot 21 SP341874 
 
On behalf of Port Access Pty Ltd, we hereby respond to all information requested by the Coordinator General on 19 
April 2024.  
 
In support of this response, we attach the following appendices: 
 

• Appendix A – Updated DA Drawing, prepared by TfA Project Group; 
 
For the purposes of responding to the information requested by the Coordinator General, we have provided the 
details of the information request and associated response within the below table.  
 

Further Information Requested Development Response 

Transport Impacts 

1. Site Access 
The site plan (23043-D02) dated 10 October 2023 indicates a 
left turn lane along Heleen Downs Road turning into the subject 
site. While it is noted that the plans are indicative only, it is 
unclear whether the turn lane is a channelised turn or a trap 
lane. In accordance with the Townsville SDA Development 
Scheme, development is required to be designed to ensure it 
does not unduly impact on the safe and efficient operation of 
transport infrastructure. 
Clarification on how this lane interacts with the Port Access 
Road is required to ensure there are no impacts to the safety 
and efficiency of the State-controlled road. 
The proponent is requested to provide updated plans indicating 
the full extent of the turn lane to demonstrate how this lane 
interacts with the intersection of the Port Access Road / Heleen 
Downs Road. 

Please find attached updated DA Drawing (23043-D15) nominating 
the full extent of the turn Lane into the site from Heleen Downs 
Road.  
As nominated within the provided drawing, the proposal is to 
comprise a channelised turn lane into the site from Heleen Downs 
Road, in order to separate heavy vehicles accessing the site from 
the primary transport route into the industrial estate. Accordingly, 
the following is considered in relation to this access arrangement: 

• The turnlane is largely anticipated to make use of the wide 
shoulder established by the developer, minimising potential 
road works for the establishment of the lane; 

• The separated turning arrangement into the site from 
Heleen Downs Road is considered to minimise potential 
operational impacts (ie. queuing), which in turn is expected 
to reduce potential operational impacts to the Port Access 
Road; 

• The full extent of the turn lane is understood to be located 
over 100m from the State Controlled Intersection in 
accordance with the Development Assessment Mapping 
System (DAMS), as published with the QLD Gov.  

Based on the above, the proposed channelised turn lane is 
anticipated to reduce the impact of vehicle movements accessing 
the site from Heleen Downs Road. 
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This response comprises our formal response to the Coordinator General’s information request. We hereby respectfully 
request the Coordinator General continue with their assessment of the subject development application.   
 
Please contact myself on (07) 3854 2909, or via email at jacob.mcrae@tfa.com.au should you require any additional 
information or have any questions in relation to the above. 
 

Yours faithfully, 
 
 

 
Jacob McRae 
Town Planner 
BRTP, MPIA 
For and on behalf of TfA Project Group 

Reviewed by, 

 
John Rowell 
Director / Principal Town Planner 
BA, MURP, MPIA 
For and on behalf of TfA Project Group 
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APPENDIX A – UPDATED DA DRAWING 
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